

# PROFILE



## Clint Vawser Leadership Management Australia, Western Australia

Clint Vawser has worked with Leadership Management Australia (LMA) since 2006 as a Facilitator, Course Coach and more recently also as a Business Development Consultant. He has been recognised both nationally and internationally for his business development contributions.

As a Facilitator it is important to Clint that he practises what he preaches; the concepts and principles of LMA are embedded deeply in his own life and work and he communicates most powerfully out of personal experiences.

Clint has facilitated programs for and worked with over 1000 participants across diverse industry groups including those from mining and resources, construction, manufacturing, local and state government, software, engineering, professional and community services and have received consistently positive feedback from participants. He facilitates courses with an engaging, thought-provoking and dynamic approach and seeks to create a learning environment where participants can discover their potential. He consistently receives positive feedback from participants and reengagement with clients.

With over a decade of experience in the HR industry, Clint is a 'people person' who relishes seeing the lights come on for people when they learn new things about themselves and their potential. In Clint's words, "I also love the fact that LMA's concepts don't just apply to work but penetrate into our personal lives as well. This is what creates lasting change in people and makes the investment in LMA' learning approach totally worthwhile."

### Work history



- 2006 – Present | Facilitator, Course Coach and Business Development Consultant at Leadership Management Australia – XL Partners
- 2006 – Present | Director at CVHR Consulting
- 2005 – 2006 | National Human Resources Manager at WorkFocus Australia
- 2004 – 2005 | Human Resources Manager at Anglicare WA
- 1993 – 2004 | Human Resources Coordinator at Western Australian Sports Centre Trust (VenuesWest)

Leadership Management Australia Pty Ltd /  
Leadership Management Australasia (NZ) Ltd  
Tel (Aust) +61 3 9822 1301 or 1800 333 270  
Tel (NZ) 0800 333 270 Fax +61 3 9824 7154  
Email [info@lma.biz](mailto:info@lma.biz) Web [www.lma.biz](http://www.lma.biz)



**Creating exceptional results through people.**

## Qualifications



- Certificate IV in Training and Assessment - Fortress Learning (2012)
- Diploma of Management - Leadership Management Australia (2012)
- Certificate IV in Frontline Management - Leadership Management Australia (2010)
- Certificate III in Business Sales - Leadership Management Australia (2007)
- Certificate IV in Workplace Trainer and Assessment - Royal Lifesaving Society WA (2003)
- Certificate in Professional Coaching - Coach School - Perth Western Australia (2003)
- Post Graduate Diploma in Christian Studies - Regent College (University of British Columbia) - Vancouver – Canada (1998)
- Bachelor of Business (Major – Management / Minor – Human Resource Management) - Edith Cowan University (1992)